
Cherry, Brian K 

9/29/2010 7:02:46 PM
'kelly.lee@cpuc.ca.gov' (kelly.lee@cpuc.ca.gov)
'robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov' (robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov); 'joe.como@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(joe.como@cpuc.ca.gov); 'ramesh.ramchandani@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(ramesh.ramchandani@cpuc.ca.gov); 'david.ashuckian@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(david.ashuckian@cpuc.ca.gov); Stock, William 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: Re: DRA's Request to be Added to Distribution List on Safety Responses to San 

Bruno Pipeline Explosion

Thanks. Will do. Bill - please make sure this happens.

From: Lee, Kelly C. <kelly.lee@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K
Cc: Como, Joe <joe.como@cpuc.ca.gov>; Ashuckian, David <david.ashuckian@cpuc.ca.gov>; Pocta, 
Robert M. <robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov>; Ramchandani, Ramesh <ramesh.ramchandani@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Sent: Wed Sep 29 18:04:32 2010
Subject: DRA's Request to be Added to Distribution List on Safety Responses to San Bruno Pipeline 
Explosion

Brian,

Attached is a letter requesting PG&E to add DRA’s Acting Director Joe Como to PG&E’s distribution list 
for PG&E’s responses to inquires from the Commission and the CPUC Executive Director’s Office on 
matters relating to the San Bruno Pipeline Explosion.

Please email or call me if you have any question on this request. Thanks.

Kelly C. Lee

Division of Ratepayer Advocates

Public Utilities Commission

State of California

SB GT&S 0054343

mailto:kelly.lee@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:joe.como@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ramesh.ramchandani@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:david.ashuckian@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:kelly.lee@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:joe.como@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:david.ashuckian@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ramesh.ramchandani@cpuc.ca.gov


(415) 703-1795

KCL@CPUC.CA.GOV
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